
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 19, 2020 10:22 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: France Gionet; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom;

Julie Hahn
Subject: Re: For MO information : Final remarks for May 19 presser

Thanks James - I believe the French needed a bit of work...

Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2020, at 10:14 AM, fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi,

I will review this and adjust the current copy accordingly.
We made some further changes just now – mostly structural (i.e.: the order of things). So wanted to
make sure you had a copy for the translators.

The line about the 3M order has been adjusted to match language provided by ADM Vandergrift.

Some other lines have been cut.

James

From: France Gionet [mailto:France.Gionet@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 19, 2020 10:05 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Julie Hahn <Julie.Hahn@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO information : Final remarks for May 19 presser

Good morning,

Please find attached the final version of Minister Anand’s remarks for today’s press conference, with
the changes tracked, and a clean version

CLEAN

<< File: COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - May 16 ADM-JF Edit4 - CLEAN.docx >>
TRACKED
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<< File: COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - May 16 ADM-JF Edit4 QC SM May 19-20.docx >>

Thank you,

France Gionet
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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